From: Chambers - Asbury DP
Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 4:15 PM

To: Chambers - Asbury DP; 'Ralph Clarke'; 'Lynn'; 'foxhome@adam.com.au'; 'Tom French'; 'Greg
Paterson'; 'Stephen Farrell'; 'peter@kuhne.com.au’; 'laura@reef.org.au'; 'Arvin Bisbal';

'bryan@reef.org.au'; 'Henry Lewocki'

Subject: AM2016/6 - Real Estate Award 2010 4 Year Review

Dear Parties,

| refer to the above matter and the correction issued on 25 January 2018. The Parties are requested
to confirm that the following table correctly sets out the wage rates and relativities agreed at the
conference on 3 November 2017, by close of business tomorrow.

Employee classification

Real Estate Employee Level 1 (Associate
Level)—first 12 months of employment
at this level

Real Estate Employee Level 1 (Associate
Level)—after first 12 months of
employment at this level

Real Estate Employee Level 2
(Representative Level)

Real Estate Employee Level 3
(Supervisory Level)

Real Estate Employee Level 4 (In-Charge
Level)

Kind regards,

CALLUM YOUNG
Associate to Deputy President Asbury

Fair Work Commission

Tel 07 3028 7812

Fax 07 3000 0388
chambers.asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au
Level 14, Central Plaza Two

66 Eagle Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 5713, Brisbane 4001

Intended % relativity

90

95

100
110

115

Minimum weekly
rate

$
728.20

768.60

809.10
890.00

930.50
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